THE COUNTY COMMISSION

OF

STONE COUNTY, MISSOURI

March 31, 2020

STATE OF MISSOURI |
COUNTY OF STONE |

Be it remembered that a session of the County Commission of Stone County was held in the courthouse at Galena, on March 31, 2020. Those in attendance today were Presiding Commissioner Mark Maples, Southern Commissioner Hank Smythe and Northern Commissioner Wayne Blades.

Morning Session:

9:00 AM - 10:00 AM

Commission Work Session – General Discussion, with no decisions.

Virtual teleconference with all Elected Officials, Tom Martin, Emg. Mng. Pam, Chris & Todd SCHD; COVID-19 Updates for Stone County, there is now one positive case in Stone County. Discussion only.

10:05 AM

Presiding Commissioner Mark Maples opened the meeting with the pledge of allegiance to the flag. Following the pledge, Presiding Commissioner Mark Maples delivered the prayer. Those present for this meeting today are as follows: Sue Bacorn, Mo-Ark Water; County Counsel William McCullah; Denise Dickens, Commission Administrative Assistant; Cindy Elmore Stone County Clerk and Tena Foster, Stone County Clerk's office.

Approval of Commission Minutes

The matter to approve the minutes for Stone County Commission meeting dated March 26, 2020 was brought to decision by a roll call vote: Smythe – yes; Maples – yes; Blades – yes. Minutes ordered approved.

Schedule of Bills - 1

Presiding Commissioner Mark Maples presented a schedule of bills that have been submitted to him from the County Clerk's office in the amount of \$115,010.49. This matter to accept the bills for payment was brought to decision by a roll call vote: Smythe – yes; Maples – yes; Blades - yes. Order to pay carried.

Mo-Ark Water Grant-Public Hearing on issue to approve policy and request for an extension.

Sue Bacorn Mo-Ark, came before the Commission with an extension request, form to adopt the Internal Grievance procedure section 504/ADA and sign policy regarding non-discrimination on the basis of disability. Mrs. Bacorn also gave a brief update on the \$500,000.00, Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) for the water system improvement South of Lampe along Highway 13.

The matter to authorize signatures and accept the extension request, adopt the Internal Grievance procedure section 504/ADA and sign policy regarding non-discrimination on the basis of disability for Mo-Ark Water Company was brought to decision by a roll call vote: Smythe – yes; Maples – yes; Blades – yes. Matter carried; Extension request, section 504/ADA and non-discrimination on the basis of disability signed.



This project had a total of 16.2 miles of new water line to be installed with approximately 280 new services in some very rocky and very confining spaces due to terrain and also existing development. The project began construction in mid-January, 2018, and it is existing development. The project began construction in mid-January, 2018, and it impede progress. Weather because the rocky conditions and tight corridors were going to impede progress. Weather because the rocky conditions and tight corridors were going to impede progress. Weather because the rocky conditions are supported by the property of the progress. Weather because the rocky of the first time extension. There were also problems with getting large rock cutting equipment into some of the subdivision areas due to limited access along the existing private roads. Smaller subdivision areas due to limited access along the existing private roads. Smaller congert cut more than the property of the propert

For these reasons along with the first engineering firm going out of business has caused the project to go beyond the three-year completion deadline.

The \$500,000 of CDBG funds were disbursed in full in April, 2019. The project is using USDA Rural Development grant funds to finish paying all remaining expenses.

Stone County, on behalf of Mo-Ark Water Company, respectfully requests an extension of the grant period to June 30, 2020. All final closeout paperwork should be submitted and approved by that date.

Thank you for your consideration.

SECTION 504/ADA GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE

- mplaints should be addressed to the Section 504/ADA Coordinator at P.O. Box 19, lena, Mo 65656, who has been designated by the County to coordinate Section 504/AD mplainace efforts. Complaints should be filled in writing or verbally, contain the name as tress of the person filing it, and briefly describe the alleged violation of the regulations.

- written determination as to the validity of the complaint and a description of the resolution, any, will be issued by the Section 504/ADA Coordinator and a copy forwarded to the mplainant no later than 30 days after its filing.
- The Section 504/ADA Coordinator will maintain the files and records of the County relating

dure was adopted by the County of Stone on the _____ day of residing Commissions
The Commi

Section 4. Further, Stone County Commission shall, where building modifications at develop and implement a transition plan for the timely elimination of structural barri-accordance with the laws referenced under Section 1.

ed by the Stone County Commission this **3** day of **March**, 2020

Stone County

By
Mark, Maples, Presiding Commissioner Attest: Lindy El Morf County Olerk

(SEAL)

Announcements:

11:00 The State Auditor's Office will conduct a pre-exit interview by teleconference held in the county commission room, third floor courthouse, Galena

1:00 In accordance with RSMo 160.021 (1) to conduct a closed meeting

The County Commission will meet to discuss litigation in the County Commission room third floor Courthouse, Galena

Postponed till 9:00 AM April 1, 2020

Public Time:

Time was extended to anyone who wanted to speak to the commission at this time.

Adjournment:

The adjournment of the Stone County Commission meeting was brought to decision by roll call vote: Smythe – yes; Maples – yes; Blades – yes. Meeting adjourned at 10:24 AM.